

## **Brackenwood Junior School**



## Learning for Life

## Week ahead information – w/c 13th November 2023

## Whole School reminders

Lunch menu – Week 2

Anti-bullying week

Monday – wearing odd socks – full details have been sent via Arbor Comms

Wednesday - reading and anti-bullying roadshow

- A little reminder that there will also be a raffle at the roadshow. If you would like to buy tickets, they are 20p each or £1 per strip.
- Mrs Jump has got a selection of good quality second hand uniform for sale suitable for Winter which will be available to purchase at the roadshow. She will be able to take cash payments for any items bought.
- Mrs Lees is very grateful for the book swap donations so far! Please bring in further donations on Monday and Tuesday. You can either drop these into the office or send them in with your child.

Friday – Children in Need

Times tables are an integral part of maths. To help make learning fun, we set class battles on TTRock Stars each week as part of your child's homework. We've noticed recently that class scores are dipping. To encourage participation, winning classes are celebrated and high scores are rewarded with extra play or ipad time in school. Please help us promote the rapid recall of number facts by encouraging your child to log on and play for a few minutes each day. Thank you for your support

**Y3** 

Weekly attendance w/c 6th November 2023

3C - 93% 3W - 95%

No updates from Y3

Parents of the children detailed below are invited to join us in celebration assembly next Friday at 9:10am. The children receiving awards next Friday are:

3C

Seren M

Koa C

Leo M

3W

Isla P

Jack C

Betsy C

**Y4** 

Weekly attendance w/c **6<sup>th</sup> November 2023 4K – 98.33% 4M – 98.33%** 

Next week, Year 4 will be participating in a battle on TTRS against the other year 4 classes in the MAT. It is important your child takes part in this as it is a fun way to practice and improve their timestables.

We still have a few children who do not have their PE kits in school. Please can you ensure that these are in school at the start of next week in readiness for our PE lessons. In addition, as the weather has turned colder, we suggest that children have leggings / tracksuits / sweatshirts (in accordance with our school uniform policy) to keep them warm.

We are looking forward to participating in our Viking workshops next week (14th and 15th November). This will be a fantastic opportunity for children to get involved in lots of fun activities to learn more about the Vikings, which they have loved learning about in History this half term. We will post pictures of the activities on X (formerly known as Twitter) to share some of the activities they will be doing.

Mrs Kavanagh and Miss McKinney

Parents of the children detailed below are invited to join us in celebration assembly next Friday at 9:10am. The children receiving awards next Friday are:

4M Isabel Deacon Frankie Keo

4K Billy TE Isaac D Ollie D

**Y5** 

Weekly attendance w/c **6<sup>th</sup> November 2023 5W - 96.67% 5WO - 97.93%** 

Thank you to all those children who do their homework to a very high standard. We are very impressed with your work. Please remember that we have access to some fun maths games which are linked to the units we have covered. (Active learn/ Powermaths). We will double check all the children have their usernames but here are the other details below

**School code** gr7w (This is the same for each class.) **Class Password** 5W Purple23 5WO Orange23

Parents of the children detailed below are invited to join us in our celebration assembly next Friday at 9:10am. The children receiving awards next Friday are:

5W Ella C Autumn P Ben D

5WO Ciara O'H Alfie W Jack G

Weekly attendance w/c 6<sup>th</sup> November 2023 6D – 94.67% 6LW – 96.25%

We are very much looking forward to our Reading and Anti-bullying Roadshow on Wednesday after school. Please do come and join us!

As a school, we will be joining in with anti-bullying activities. Bearhunt books in Bebington are joining us at our Roadshow and they will be selling Anti-bullying themed books should you wish to purchase any.

We are looking forward to seeing your odd socks on Monday too!

Parents of the children detailed below are invited to join us in our celebration assembly next Friday at 9:10am. The children receiving awards next Friday are:

6D Matthew R Alexis S Mia A

6LW Charlotte D Seyoon M Arabel S Charlotte Bl